



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name ALEXANDER- ROBERT MYLES

Service Number 100-45-62

Enlisted at RECRUITING STA. MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-30-18

XXXXXX

Age at Entrance

22 YRS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

2224

W. SUPERIOR ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL

7-30-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

44

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

59

Remarks:

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date

Discharge

2-14-19

Place

XXXXXX

TRAINING STA. GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

Name ALGREN- EDWARD JOHN

Service Number

100-44-91

XXXX

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STA. MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-23-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 1 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXXX.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

5 WEST GEORGE ST.

Town

ST PAUL

A

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL

7-25-18

9-4-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

70

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND

9-4-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

41

WASH

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX

1-30-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH Rating at Discharge

Name ALGRIM- HENRY JOHN

Service Number 100-44-95

Enlisted

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STA. MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 8-9-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 8 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. H. F.

Home Address

* *

County

Town

RIVERTON

State

MINN

A

Served at

* *

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL

8-9-17

12-23-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

23

TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON
S C

12-23-17

3-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

436

TRAINING STATION NORFOLK
U S S NEBRASKA

3-31-18

4-5-18

4-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

MINN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

7-17-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~ALHSTRAND~~-ADOLPH

XXXX

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Service Number 100-27-06

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 10 MOS

Rate

Date 2-21-18 LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

Home Address ROUTE 2

County ---

Town LONG PRAIRIE
State MINNXXXX
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

DUNWOODY MINN

2-22-18

4-27-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL
PHIA

4-27-18

5-11-18

US NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-11-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE
AVIATION

39

CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS AVIATION

224

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX
Discharge

1-4-19

Place

Inactive Duty

TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK NY

CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name **ALLAN - RALPH DOUGLAS**Service Number **100-46-77**Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION, MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.**~~Enlisted~~ Date **APRIL 13, 1916**Age at Entrance **18 YRS.-1 MO.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. T.~~Home Address **BOX 133**Town **GILBERT.**

H

County

State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U. S. S. CONNECTICUT

4-6-17

7-7-17

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS 113

U. S. S. OHIO

7-7-17

7-27-17

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS 340

RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON

7-27-17

8-1-17

U. S. S. MOUNT VERNON

8-1-17

11-11-18 ENGINEMAN 2ND CLASS 93

WATER TENDER 42

Remarks:

COMMENDED BY SECRETARY OF NAVY FOR THE MANNER IN WHICH
THEY PERFORMED THEIR DUTIES AND REMAINED AT THEIR STATION FOLLOWING
TORPEDOING OF U. S. S. MOUNT VERNON. SEPTEMBER 5, 1918.

Date Discharge **4-10-20**Place ~~Discharge~~ **BOSTON, MASS. U. S. S. VIRGINIA**Rating at Discharge
WATER TENDER

Name

ALLAN - ROBERT

Service Number

U.S. COAST GUARD

Enlisted

Enr. ~~XXXX~~ at

COAST GUARD STATION NO. 284

Date 7-24-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate COAL HEAVER

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Home Address

1115 JESAMINE ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

T.

No. Days

COAST GUARD STATION
284

2 DAYS

FIREMAN

3 MOS. 18
DAYS

NEW YORK DIVISION

COAST GUARD

27 DAYS

COAST GUARD ACADEMY

2 MOS.

19 DAYS

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

4-2496

Rating at Discharge

Name

ALLEN- ALBION RICHARDSON

Service Number 100-50-40

Enlisted

at

~~XXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND OREG

Date

8-3-16

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 7 MO

Rate

BOILER MAKER

U. S. N.

U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

A

..

County

Town

FOX LAKE

State

MINN

Served at **

From

To

Served as

No. Days

~~REU~~ S S HUNTINGTON

4-6-17

11-11-18

BOILER MAKER

585

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-9-20

BOILER MAKER

Place

In ~~XXXX~~

U S S HUNTINGTON PORTSMOUTH NH

Rating at Discharge

Name

ALLEN- ALFRED NAPOLEON

Service Number

135-01-99

Enlisted

XXXX at

RECRUITING STA MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-27-17

Age at Entrance

28 YRS 110

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Home Address

A

..

County

Town

PLAINVIEW

State

MINN

Served at

..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL

4-27-17

5-19-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 133

U S S WYOMING

5-19-17

8-31-17

U S S SOLACE

8-31-17

9-7-17

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-7-17

Place

Inactivity Date

XXXXXX

U S S

PORT JEFFERSON LI N Y,

SOLACE

AT BASE 10

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name ALLEN GILBERT SAMUEL

Service Number 100-59-71

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlisted

Age at Entrance

24 YRS IMO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 5-7-17

U.S.N.
U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address

A

County

Town

NORCROSS

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION NEWPORT

RI

5-7-17

7-19-17

TRAINING CAMP PORTSMOUTH

NH

7-19-17

9-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

73

U S S TEXAS

9-29-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

480

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-30-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive

XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name ALLEN GORDON POWELL

Service Number 100-59-86

Enlisted

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 8-20-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 6MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. ~~XXX~~

Home Address

1509 GRAND AVE

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN

A.

Served at

..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL

8-20-17

9-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 297

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS 151

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

9-29-17

12-26-17

RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE

MASS

12-26-17

6-21-18

ARMED DRAFT N Y N Y

6-21-18

8-13-18

U S S VULCAN

8-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS RADIO

Date Discharge

9-16-19

Place

Inactive Duty ~~XXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS Rating at Discharge

Name

ALLEN JEROME

Service Number

100-58-35

Enrolled

XXX at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-24-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 11 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. XXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

715 11TH ST.

Town

WORTHINGTON

State

MINN

A.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL

5-29-18

11-5-18

TRAINING STATION HAMPTON

RDS VA

11-5-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO 171

Remarks:

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Date

Discharge

XXX 2-15-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ALLEN- LAWRENCE WILLIAM

Service Number 100-59-38

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlisted

Date 5-4-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 8MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

..

County

..

Town

JACKSON

State

MINN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

XXX

A.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME.

5-4-17

7-9-17

TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL

7-9-17

11-6-17

U S S VERMONT

11-6-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 89

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 334

SEAMAN 133

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

4-6-20

Place

Inactive XXX

HOSPITAL SAN DIEGO CAL

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS G.

Rating at Discharge

Name ALLEN- LEE ETHAN

Service Number 100-59-45

Enlisted

Entered at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-21-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 2 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address --

Town PLAINVIEW

State MINN.

A

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-21-17

6-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

41

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

6-1-17

7-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

528

USS RHODE ISLAND

7-6-17

9-30-17

RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA.

9-30-17

11-5-17

Remarks:

-OVER

Date

Discharge

3-20-19

Place

XXXXXX

NAVAL HOSPITAL-

4-2486

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Name ALLEN- LEE ETHAN

Service Number 100-59-45

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date

4-21-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 2 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

--

County

Town PLAINVIEW

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-21-17

6-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

41

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

6-1-17

7-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

528

USS RHODE ISLAND

7-6-17

9-30-17

RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA.

9-30-17

11-5-17

Remarks:

-OVER

Date

Discharge

3-20-19

Place

XXXXXX

NAVAL HOSPITAL-

4-5436

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NORFOLK VA. • 11-5-17

11-5-17

RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA. 11-5-17

12-19-17

SS NYANZA 12-19-17

11-7-18

RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA. 11-7-18

11-11-18

Name **ALLEN MANLEY WESTERN** Service Number **100-54-32**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **7-26-18**
 Enlisted ~~XXX~~ Age at Entrance **19 YRS** SMO Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. ~~XXX~~
 Home Address **825 ALLEN AVE.** Town **ST PAUL** U. S. N. R. F. ~~XXX~~
 County **MINN**
 Served at **••** From **To** Served as **No. Days**

TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL	7-26-18	10-29-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	98
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA PA	10-29-18	11-7-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	10
U S S MINNESOTA	11-7-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date **1-17-19**
 Discharge
 Place **U S S MINNESOTA PHILA PENN**
 Inactive ~~XXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name ALLEN- STANLEY ELSWORTH Service Number 100-52-73
 Enrolled at AUXILIARY RESERVE CHICAGO ILL Date 5-21-18
 Enrolled at County ST LOUIS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS Town TOWER
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 3MO State MINN U.S.N.R.F.
 Home Address
 A. Served at ST LOUIS From To Served as No. Days

AUXILIARY RESERVE CHICAGO ILL

9-23-18

10-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

174

AUXILIARY RESERVE CLEVELAND OHIO

10-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
 Place Inactive Duty

2-13-19
 AUXILIARY RESERVE AT NEW YORK

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ALLEN THOMAS JAMES

Service Number 100-53-32

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate

Date 3-15-17 APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N. XXXX
U.S.N. XXXX

Home Address 322 MC CUBIN ST.

Town ST PAUL

AP

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL

U S S FLORIDA

U S S KENTUCKY

U S S FLORIDA

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

U S S VON STEBUEN

4-6-17

4-10-17

5-6-17

5-18-17

5-20-17

6-9-17

4-10-17

5-6-17

5-18-17

5-20-17

6-9-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

FIREMAN 2 CLASS 457

FIREMAN 1 CLASS 102

26

Remarks:

BLACKSMITH 1 CLASS

Date Discharge

7-29-20

Place Inactive XXXX

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES ILL Rating at Discharge

Name ALLEN- WALTER RAYMOND

Service Number 100-53-96

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled ~~XXX~~

Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 5MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address ..

Town LITCHFIELD

State MINN

A

Served at

County ..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL

12-13-17

4-25-18

RECEIVING SHIP N Y.

4-25-18

5-1-18

U S S GEORGE WASHINGTON 5-1-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

273

SEAMAN

10

Remarks:

SEAMAN

Date Discharge 10-21-19

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name **ALLISON BEN KONSTANTINE**

Service Number **100-56-22**

Enlisted

~~XXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Date **8-5-18**

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 8 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. ~~XXX~~

Home Address

1045 QUINCEY ST. N E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

A.

County

..

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL**

8-5-18

10-30-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

79

**TRAINING STATION HAMPTON
RDS VA.**

10-30-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

18

Remarks:

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge **8-25-19**

Place

Inactive ~~XXX~~ **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Rating at Discharge

Name ALLISON- GEORGE N.

Service Number 100-56-70

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 3 MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

..

County

Town

BARNUM

State

MINN

A

Served at

..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILRY RESERVE
CHICAGO ILL

7-24-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

110

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 4-26-19

Date

Discharge

Place

XXXXXX
Indorse Duty4-25-19
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE AT
NEW YORK N Y

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

516-HC-

Name Allison, George Nelson
Birth (date) 26 Oct. 1896
(place) Duluth, Minn.
Enrolled at
Appointed from Minnesota.
Permanent Address Hibbing, Minn.

Present Rank Ens. (D)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens. (D)

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)
4-26-19

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)
Ens. (D) Prov.

Inactive Duty 5-23-18 Nav. Aux. Res., New York, N.Y.
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name ALLISON ROY WILBERT

Service Number 100-57-19

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION DETROIT MICH

Date 7-27-17

Enlisted ~~XXX~~

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 10 MO Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXX~~ F.

Home Address

A

.. County..

Town BARNUM

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL~~7-27-17~~

12-5-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 36
SEAMAN 2 CLASS 436U S S RHODE ISLAND
ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK

12-5-17

4-17-18

4-17-18

4-24-18

U S S KROONLAND

4-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 10-11-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXXX~~ TRAINING STATION AT NORFOLK VA

Rating at Discharge

Name ALLMAN OTTO EDWARD

Service Number

101-21-27

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XXX~~^{at} RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 12-11-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 6MO Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.
~~XXX~~ N. R. F.

Home Address

..

County

..

Town

MORA

State

MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL

12-11-17

1-23-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

335

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

1-23-18

3-14-18

U S S WISCONSIN

3-14-18

4-14-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

4-4-18

4-20-18

U S S VERMONT

4-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-29-19

MINN

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Ina ~~XXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name ALLSCHWAGER- ORA

Service Number 100-61-34

Enlisted

En ~~XXXX~~ at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

5-7-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 7MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. E. XXXXXX

Home Address

2808 17TH ST.

Town

SO MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

A.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASSWIRELESS TEL. SCHOOL
NEW LONDON CONN

SUB CHASER 343

6-30-17

12-13-17

12-13-17

5-30-18

5-30-18

6-30-18

6-30-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 147

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 203

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS RADIO

203

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name ALM- HARRY WALLACE

Service Number

100-62-04

Enrolled

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-1-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 3 MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

ROUTE 2.

Town EAGLE BEND

State

MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH

6-6-18

8-22-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

135

TRAINING CAMP PELHAM
BAY PARK N Y

8-22-18

9-7-18

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS 26

RECEIVING BARRACKS
NEW LONDON CONN

9-7-18

10-18-18

RECEIVING SHIP N Y.

10-18-18

10-29-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

10-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-17-19

MINN

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Place

Inacted XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION AT MINNESOTA

Rating at Discharge

Name ALM- OSCAR

Service Number 175-01-49

Enlisted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-10-17

Age at Entrance

27 YRS 11 MO Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N. XXX
U. S. N. XXX

Home Address

3024 41 AVE.
County ..

Town SO MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL
U S S MONTANA4-10-17
4-21-174-21-17
6-7-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 58

Remarks:

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date

Discharge

6-7-17

Place

XXXXXX

U S S MONTANA AT YORKTOWN VA

Rating at Discharge

Name ALMEN ELAINE G.

Service Number 415-02-54

EnXXXX at ELY MINNESOTA

Enrolled

Date 10-4-28

Age at Entrance 23 YRS.

Rate NURSE

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 88

Town ELY

County ST. LOUIS

State MINN.

A Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
VA.

11-1-18

11-11-18

NURSE

37

Remarks:

Date, Discharge 5-6-20

Place XXXXX TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL

NURSE

Rating at Discharge

Name ALMQUIST - GUST NELS

Service Number 100-62-08

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 5 MOS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address

619 A AVE.

Town

EVELETH

State

MINN.

~~XXXX~~
U.S.N.R.F.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOLS MINN-
EAPOLIS MINN.

2-27-18

4-8-18

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN
RADIO 162NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-8-18

8-9-18

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK

8-9-18

8-27-18

RADIO

95

S S LAKE CHARLES

8-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

2-7-19 ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

ELECTRICIAN 3

Place

Inactive Duty

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge CLASS RADIO

Name ALMQUIST - JOHN HENRY

Service Number 100-62-12

Enlisted
XXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS

Rate APPRENTICESEAMAN

Date 7-19-17

Home Address ---

Town

FARWELL

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXXX

County -----

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA
USS NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-19-17

8-8-17

8-8-17

12-18-17

12-18-17

1-13-18

1-13-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN
COXSWAIN74
151
122
133

Remarks:

Date Discharge

5-29-19

Place Indefinite Duty

XXXXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name ALVESTED CLARENCE MARTIN

Service Number 101-32-38

XXXX

Enrolled at ENROLLING OFFICE NEW ORLEANS LA

Date 3-18-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11 MO

Rate ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1418 CHICAGO AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW ORLEANS

LA

3-21-18

3-25-18

HEADQUARTERS 8 NAVAL DISTRICT

NEW ORLEANS LA

3-25-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

RADIO

105

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

RADIO

133

Remarks:

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS RADIO

Date

Discharge

XXXX 8-8-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW ORLEANS LA

Rating at Discharge

Name **ALVORD- JUSTIN LYLE** Service Number **100-89-81**
 Enlisted **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN** Date **4-12-17**
 U.S.N. **XXXXXX**
 U.S.N. **XXXXXX**
 Age at Entrance **19 YRS 3MO** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**
 Home Address **1654 ROSS ST.** Town **ST PAUL**
 A County **MINN**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL	4-12-17	4-18-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN 99
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH	4-18-17	2-15-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS 479
U S S COMBAT SP 772	2-15-18	9-7-18	
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH	9-7-18	9-19-18	
U S S WEST ELGASCO	9-19-18	11-11-18	

Remarks:

Date Discharge **6-13-19** MINNEAPOLIS MINN SEAMAN
 Place Inactive **XXXXXXX RECRUITING STATION AT** Rating at Discharge

Name ALWIN- CHESTER EZRA

Service Number 100-90-17

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-1-18

CCCC

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

26 YRS 4MO

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN G.

Home Address

720 3RD ST.

Town

NORTH ULM

A

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA

5-1-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
~~RADIO~~ GENERAL

194

Remarks:

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN G

Date

Dis ~~XXXXX~~

2-23-19

Place

Inactive Duty

TRAINING STATION AT HAMPTON ROADS VA

Date at Discharge

Name ALWIN- LLOYD EDWARD

Service Number 100-90-19

Enlisted ~~XXX~~at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-9-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 219 NO. STATE ST.

Town NEW ULM

A

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL

10-31-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

125

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 2-6-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty TRAINING STATION AT GREAT LAKES ILL Rating at Discharge

Name ALWORTH- ROBERT FRANCIS

Service Number 100-90-25

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-14-17

Enlisted

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 5MO

Rate

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

Home Address

121 SO. 4TH ST.

Town

MANKATO

State

MINN

A

County . .

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION NEWPORT

RO

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

AIR STATION LE CROISIC

FRANCE

AIR FORCES ROCHEPORT

AIR STATION PAIMBOUEF

FRANCE

5-14-17

8-6-17

10-12-17

12-8-17

1-4-18

8-6-17

10-12-17

12-8-17

1-4-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN YEOMAN 84

YEOMAN 3 CLASS 1

YEOMAN 2 CLASS 116

YEOMAN 1 CLASS 345

Remarks:

CHIEF YEOMAN

Date Discharge 10-15-19

Place Inactive XXXX RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N Y Rating at Discharge

Name AMBLE- BURDICK MERRET

Service Number 100-90-06

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-27-13

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 5MO Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

UXN.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address County Town WELLS

A State MINN

Served at

..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

6-27-13

11-11-13

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE
137

Remarks:

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

Date Discharge 6-26-20

Place 000000 TRAINING STATION AT GREAT LAKES Including at Discharge

Name AMBROSE- KNUT MILLARD

Service Number 100-96-20

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 8-17-18

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 4MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXX~~

Home Address ..

Town

HOFFMAN

State

MINN

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL
OPERATING BASE NORFOLK

8-17-18

10-30-18

10-30-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

68

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

18

Remarks:

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date Discharge

3-28-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

HL6-EVM

Name AMES, Allan Wallace
Birth (date) 9 May 1893
(place) St. Paul, Minn.
Enrolled at 3-24-17
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address Yale Club,
New York, N.Y.

Appointments

(date)	(Rank—confirmed or provisional)
3-24-17	Ensign Prov USNRF
5-27-18	Lieut.(jg) Prov USNRF
10-1-18	Lieut. Prov USNRF

Present Rank

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ensign USNRF

Record of Service

4-28-17 To Aeronautic duty, West Palm Beach,
Florida.
5-29-17 Det. West Palm Beach, Fla. to
Huntington Bay, L.I., N.Y.
8-3-17 Det. Huntington Bay to Nav. Air Sta.
Bay Shore, L.I., N.Y. (over)
Inactive Duty 12-21-18 (Bay Shore, L.I., N.Y.)
Resignation 12-13-19
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date) (place)

- 2-18-18 Det. Bay Shore, L.I., N.Y. to Naval Aviation Detachment, Royal Flying Corps School of Aerial Gunnery, Ft. Worth, Texas.
- 3-9-18 Det. Ft. Worth, Texas to temporary duty Chief of Naval Operations, Washington, D.C.
- 6-1-18 Det. Wash., D.C. to duty Naval Aviation Forces, Paris, France via New York and Liverpool.
- 8-24-18 Det. Paris, France to Force Commander, London, England via St. Inglevert and Dunkerque.

Name AMMUNDSEN- RAMSEY A.

Service Number 100-86-93

Enlistment ~~XX~~

Enrolled at U S S GOPHER AT DULUTH MINN

Date 7-3-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F. ~~XXX~~Home Address 516 E. 5TH T.
County

Town DULUTH

State MINN

Served at

• •

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S GOPHER
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
CHICAGO ILL

7-3-17

3-31-18

3-31-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

496

Remarks:

CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS

Date Discharge ~~CCCCC~~ 12-17-18

Place Inactive Duty ANAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE AT CHICAGO ILL Being Discharge

Name AMUNDSEN- ALEXANDER RAMSEY Service Number 184-91-49
~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN Date 7-3-17
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Home Address 516 E. 5TH ST. County DULUTH
 State MINN
 A Served at •• From To Served as No. Days

U S S GOPHER
 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
 CHICAGO ILL

7-3-17 3-31-18
 3-31-18 11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 486
 GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS 10

Remarks:

Date Disch~~XXX~~ 12-7-18 CHICAGO ILL
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE AT

GUNNERS MATE 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name AMUNDSEN- ERNEST GARTHUS

Service Number 327-81-08

XXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 10-21-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXXXN.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 277

Town RACINE

A

County ..

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY OF

MINN-- MINNEAPOLIS MINN 10-21-18 11-11-18 APPRENTICE SEAMAN 21

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXX 12-20-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Place Inactive Duty UNIVERSITY OF MINN.- MINNEAPOLIS MINN at Discharge

Name AMUNDSEN- RICHARD SIGFRED

Service Number 100-92-13

Enlisted ~~XXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-21-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 3MO

Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINIST M-MATE

Home Address

610 40TH AVE. N E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

~~XXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

6-21-18

7-23-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS STATE PIER

NEW LONDON CONN

7-23-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE 10

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS 133

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

8-12-19 MINN MACHINIST MATE 1 CLASS
NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS

Name AMUNDSON- GEORGE OLVIN

Service Number 100-92-22

~~XXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 2-12-18

Age at Entrance 21 YR 3MO Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 910 2ND AVE SO.
CountyTown MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION PENSACOLA
FLA

2-13-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER

AVIATION 48

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

AVIATION 30

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

AVIATION 123

MACHINIST MATE 1 CLASS

AVIATION 71

Remarks:

Date Disch. 3-19-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL AIR STATION AT PENSACOLA FLA

MACHINIST MATE 1 CLASS
AVIATION

Served at Discharge

Name AMUNDSON- HARRY

Service Number 100-92-28

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-30-17

Age at Entrance

28 YRS 10 MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. ~~XXX~~F.

Home Address

..

Town

BEMIDJI

State

MINN

County

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

5-30-17

8-10-17

U S S CONNECTICUT

8-10-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

367

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Date

Discharge

7-29-20

Place

Incorporated

RECEIVING SHIP AT HAMPTON ROADS VA

Rating at Discharge

Name

AMUNDSON- WILLIAM DEWEY

Service Number

100-92-40

~~XXX~~tax

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION ST PAUL MINN

Date

3-27-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 9MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

KERKHOVEN

State

MINN

A

.. County

Served at

.. SWIFT

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S GOPHER

4-6-17

1-29-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

1-29-18

2-13-18

U S S DE KALB

2-13-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

391

WARD ROOM STEWARD

162

SEAMAN

41

Remarks:

LAKES ILL

Date

Discharge

3-26-20

Place

Inactive ~~XXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name ANDENGAARD- MARTIN

Service Number 100-96-71

Enlisted

Enlisted at ~~XXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 11-23-14

Age at Entrance 25 YRS

Rate GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. N. ~~XXX~~

Home Address 209 MINNESOTA ST.

Town MANKATO

A

State MINN

County ..

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S TRIPPE

4-6-17

11-11-18

GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS 173

CHIEF GUNNERS MATE 406

Remarks:

CHIEF GUNNERS MATE

Date Discharge 1-23-19

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ NAVY YARD AT BOSTON MASS

Rating at Discharge

U S S TRIPPE

Library Number 20-1521

Name ANDERSCH- ARTHUR

Service Number 100-97-26

Enlisted at XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-29-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 2MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXXX

Home Address: 615 MILL ST. N E. Town MINNEAPOLIS State MINN

A Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA

7-29-18

10-30-18

10-30-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 87
FIREMAN 3 CLASS 18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-5-19 MINNEAPOLIS MINN
Place Inactive Discharge XXX NAVAL RECRUITING STATION ATFIREMAN 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSCH- GEORGE JULIUS Service Number 100-97-27
 En~~XX~~d
 Enrolled 43 S S GOPHER AT CHICAGO ILL Date 4-8-18
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Home Address 821 5TH ST. S E. Town MINNEAPOLIS
 A County MINN State Served as No. Days
 Served at •• From To

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE CHICAGO ILL	7-22-18	8-22-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS 217
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE CLEVELAND OHIO	8-22-18	11-7-18	
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE CHICAGO ILL	11-7-18	11-11-18	

Remarks:

Date Disch~~XXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 1-31-19 QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS
 Place ~~XXXXXXX~~ NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE AT NEW YORK NY Discharge

N16-MS

Name **Andersch. George Julius**
Birth (date) **22 Feb. 1897**
(place) **Minneapolis, Minn.**
Enrolled at
Appointed from **Minnesota.**
Permanent Address **821 5th St.**
Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank **Ensign (D)**
Rank or Rating on Enrollment **Ensign (D)**
Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank - confirmed or provisional)

1-31-19

Ensign (D) Prov.

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

4-8-19 N.A.R. New York.

Name ANDERSEN- ARTHUR Service Number 100-97-55
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 4-29-17
 XXXd
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS 3MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N. XXXXXXXX
 Home Address .. County TINTAH Town
 State MINN
 Served at .. From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

U S S ALABAMA

4-29-17

11-8-17

11-8-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 33

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 132

SEAMAN 182

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS 122

GUNNERS MATE 2 CLASS 102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-19-19 GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS
 Place Inactive XXX U S S ALABAMA AT PHILADELPHIA PA Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSEN- ARTHUR CHRISTIAN Service Number 100-97-56
 En XXX
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 10-27-17
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS Rate ELECTRICIAN 3RD CLASS RADIO
 Home Address 3518 22ND AVE. Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS
 A County MINN State MINN
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL
 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
 CANBRIDGE MASS
 SUB MARINE BASE NEW
 LONDON CONN
 U S S SC 24.

10-29-17	2-21-18
2-21-18	6-26-18
6-26-18	9-10-18
9-10-18	11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO
 243
 ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS RADIO
 137

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXX 6-13-19 MINNEAPOLIS MINN
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge RADIO

Name ANDERSEN- CARL

Service Number 101-06-95

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-10-18

U. S. XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 3MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address

Town TYLER

A

County

State

MINN
Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

5-11-18

6-9-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 185

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA

6-9-18

8-16-18

U S S IOWA

8-16-18

9-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

9-26-18

10-12-18

U S S VULCAN

10-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXX

9-16-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSEN- EDWARD ALBERT

Service Number 100-97-28

Enlisted XXX

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-22-18

U. S. N. R. F. XXXXXX

Age at Entrance

30 YRS 4MO

Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

Home Address

• • County

Town

State

KARLSTAD
MINN

A

Served at

• •

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE OF
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

7-22-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER

94

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS 18

Remarks:

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS
AVIATION

Date Discharge 12-13-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT CHARLESTON SC

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSEN- HARRY PETER CRISTIAN

Service Number 100-98-40

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-19-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 11MO Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2628 MARSHALL ST. N E Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA
U S S NORTH DAKOTA

6-19-18

8-7-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 145

8-7-18

8-10-18

8-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-16-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT

Rating at Discharge

Name

AWARDERSEN- JOHN PETER

Service Number

100-98-70

Enlisted

XXX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

12-14-17

Age at Entrance

22 YRS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

Town

RONNEBY

State

MINN

A

..

County

..

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
GREAT LAKES ILL

12-14-17 11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

332

Remarks:

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date

Discharge

1-24-19

Place

Inactive

XXX NAVAL HOSPITAL AT GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSEN- LOUIE CHRISTIAN

Service Number 100-96-99

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-4-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 10 MO Rate PLUMBER FITTER

Home Address ROUTE 3. BOX 120

Town HOPKINS

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
GREAT LAKES ILL

5-4-18

9-21-18

PLUMBER FITTER

140

Remarks:

Date Discharge CCCC DIED 9-21-18

PLUMBER FITTER

Place Inactive Duty XXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL AT GREAT LAKES ILL at Discharge